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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 

From: Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 1:51 PM 

To: 	'A Better Way for BPA Executive Board' 

Subject: RE: BPA FOIA request 

RtCE1'El) RVIMA  
fl)Ck OFFICE TILlS 
MATE-  

ln:F. D.1 F: 

.oc; 

 

I understand your frustration, unfortunately, the clock starts when I get 
inbox- I check it every work day. I will be testing the system again. 

I will send out a letter with the assigned FOIA number today. 

 

in the FOIA 

From: A Better Way for BPA Executive Board [mallto:abetterwayforbpa©gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 1:17 PM 
To: Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 
Subject: Fwd: BPA FOIA request 

Kim, 

Below is a copy of the FOIA request I submitted. 

I would really rather not have to resubmit and wait longer. I did everything I was supposed to do to 
submit this request, now it's BPA's turn. 
Thanks, 
Cheryl Brantley 

Forwarded message ---------
From: <foia@ia.,gQy> 
Date: Tue, Jun 19, 2012 at 11:17AM 
Subject: BPA FOIA request 
To: abetterwayforbpagmai1 corn 

Thank you for the request for information that you made to the Department of Energy (DOE) under the 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552. Once processed, you be sent a letter outlining 
specific details and contact information 

Below is a copy of what you submitted 

Name: Cheryl Brantley 
Organization: A Better Way for BPA 
Address: P0 Box 704 Amboy, WA 98601 
Phone: Ex  
No FAX number provided 
Email: abetterwayforbpa  @gniaiLcom 

Description of Request: All correspondence(before, during and after) pertaining to a meeting between 

8/29/2012 



Page 2 of 3 

BPA, Army Corps of Engineers and a citizen group on May 31, 2012- including emails, handwritten 
notes, documents and presentations. 
Preferred format: Electronic 

Type of Requester: Personal 

I request a fee Waiver 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns "the operations or 
activities of the government" as explained below: 
Yes 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute" to an 
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below: 
Yes 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the 
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to 
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the 
subject matter as explained below: 
Yes 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute 
"significantly" to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained 
below: 
Yes 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be 
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so: 
N/A 

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as 
explained below: 
N/A 

If denied a waiver or reduction, I Agree to pay up to 5.00 

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is an urgency to 
inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity exists as described below: 

The 1-5 Corridor Reinforcement Project is moving forward in the NEPA process and affected 
parties need this information quickly to better understand this project. 

The Board of A Better Way for BPA 
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P0 Box 704, Amboy, WA 98675 
abetterway4bp.a .org  

Visit us on Facebook. Show your support by clicking "Like." 
A Better Way for BPA: httpJ/www.facthok.nIpa9esJA-Better-Wayfor-
BPA1470367100121?ref=tn tnrnn 

Dole Valley Landowners Coalition: bttp ://www .facebQQkcmipagesJiiQ1e-Val1ey-
.LandwnersCoa.Ljttonj2j.3i2M5224ij9 

Turn Turn Mountain Area Landowners 
Coalition: http://wwwJacebok. corn/pagesjTumTurnMountai  nArea -Landowners: 
CoaIi1onJ 22-286669-1142-722 

Friends of Green 	II 

Friends of Upper Laca rnas Creek: 
CreKj31 1 57445532Q44 
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